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DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

Winner 20600- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
National Purchasing Institute
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Jerome Noble, Director

May 15, 2008

Re: 08ITB61324A-CJC, Landfill/ Transfer Disposal Service

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 08ITB61324A-CJC, LandfillfTransfer Disposal Service

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Revised 3/7/2007

CRATSTANDING
ATECY

ACCREDITATON
REVENERT

FNERD

NP




08ITB61324A-CJC, Landfill/ Transfer Disposal Service

Addendum No. 1
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
ITB documents as noted below:

> In the pricing forms from the prior bid, the County stipulated where
vendors had to list where each material was going to be disposed of. Do
you want us to list our disposal sites again on the pricing forms? it is only

necessary o st the faciiitles, If the pricing s oifferery

» Inthe pricing forms from the prior bid, the County included tires and white
goods/metais. Is the county going to add these items for this bid?
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Please provice a price for the roll off pull for white goods; Exciude tires

» If you include white goods/metals in the pricing form, does the County
designate where the white goods/metals are be disposed of? Mo faciiity
wili be desionated

~ What is expected of the vendor for the County’s amnesty days once a
quarter? ‘Verdor will be required to provide roll off contalners

~ How many 40 yard open tops per location are you requesting? Foll off
cortainers are requied at the Merk Miles facilities; the smalier containers
are resuiting in excess pull charges due to smaller capacity of containers
less than 40 vards.

# At the Merk TS you currently have 2 containers for metal, 2 containers for
Yard Waste, and 6 containers that are mixed with C&D and MSW. Will we
be hauling all 8 containers? Yes

» Would the County consider separating the waste at Merk by having a
portion of the 6 containers designated for C&D only and the rest for MSW
only? NO; Imited space for the placement of additional containers

» How many containers are at each of the other facilities? Between 1 and 4

~ What are the average tons per haul for the containers at each facility?

The tonnage vanas, 1.5-8 ons

Revised 3/7/2007
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Addendum No. 1
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Will the County be delivering waste to our Landfill with their own vehicles?
If so, how many tons per month? If not, why is there a 25 mile distance
limitation? Yes; The county delivers solid waste

What is the annual number of hauls from each facility? The total number
of pulis is approsdmately 1000-1200 /per vear all faciliies; Merk Miles
represenis 87% of pulis

What are the total numbers of tons per year for all facilities? Total
tonnage s 8000 tonsfyear; Merk Miles presents 97%

Do all of the containers have to be hauled to the same facility or can we
use multiple destinations i.e., Transfer Station, C&D Landfill, MSW
Landfill? Mo, mudtiple fscilities can be used

The bid price sheet asks for a rate per ton on Dead Animals? How are the
animals contained and hauled? How many loads per month do you
generate? Dead animals are incidentall 2 or 3 animals a3 month;
delivered by County to the landfill facility.

How many tons per year do you generate in Dead Animals? Dead animals
are incidental; 2 or 3 animals a month

How many tons per year do you generate in Construction/Demoiition?
Urdcnown, currently mixad with MSW waste

How many tons per year do you generate in Yard Waste? 100G ton/per
year

How imatiy tons per year do you generate in MSW?  5000ons per vear

You have a Bid Form in Section 2 that asks for a Base Bid Amount. Given
the fact that we have not been given an exact number of hauls and
tonnages from each focation it is impossible to calculate this number. Is
your intent fo use the Bid Price Sheet in Section 10 only and therefore we
should disregard the Bid Form in Section 27  The answer has been
provide in this addendum

Revised 3/7/2007
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» In Section 1 Minimum Participation of Requirements for Prime Contractors
it states that the Prime Contractor must perform at least 51%. Is there a
penalty if we, the bidder and Prime Contractor, submit our bid with no sub-
contractor and the intent to perform 100% of the work of the contract? No

Revised 3/7/2007
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.1

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta,
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time May 22, 2008 at 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.1, day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title

Ravised 3/7/2007




